G. C. CONRAD W. E. CUNNINGHAM ~ HERMAN CRILE
PRESIDENT AND TREASURER SECRETARY VICE-PRESIDENT AND COUNSELOR

OIL WELL DRILLING COMPANY

NO STOCKHOLDERS LIABILITY
N L

1123 ATHLETIC CLUE BUILDING

DALLAS, TEXAS

Hobbs, New Mexico
September 11, 1935

Mr. P. J. Vesley
tate 0il & Gas Inspector
Carlsbad, New Mexico

Dear Sir:

Supplementing our completion report on our P. C. Klingsmith

well No. 1, in SE} SB} Section 20, T 19S, R 37E, Monument
field.

Wish to advise that prior to running 3880! of 2 7/8%" 0D tub~
ing, a previous siring was dropped in the hole and was re-
covered with the exception of four joints plus approximately
26! of another Joint. After fishing for several days and
discussing the condition with Mr. C. G. Staley, the above
amount of tubing was left in the hole.




